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Dear Professor Himanshu Upadhyay:

Congratulations on the receipt of the award referenced above. On behalf of the University, | want to thank
you for the important scholarly contributions you continue to make to your research field and to the
progress of research and graduate education at FIU.

Please let me know if there is anything that the Office of Research & Economic Development can do to
assist your success in carrying out this project.

Sincerely,

Andres G. Gil, PhD
Vice President of Research & Economic Development and
Dean of the University Graduate School
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